To: Blount County Commissioners
%
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X Blount County

From: Jeff Headrick 25( nghway Dept-
Blount County Superintendent ]eﬂ: HeadriCk
Superintendent
Re: Allocation of monies for Tuckaleecheel Bridge, 1227 McArthur Rd
Maryville, TN 37807
(865) 982-4652

It is necessary to appropriate monies to make the necessary repairs to Tuckaleechee
Bridge. This repair needs to be completed to make the roads safe for the citizens of
Blount County to travel.




